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June 17, 2014

Timco Engineering, Inc.

849 N.W. State Road 45

P.O. Box 370

Newberry, Florida 32669 USA

Re: Application for a Class Il Permissive Change Request to RFID Device
FCC ID: BVCIDX8000NA
IC: 3506A-1DX8000NA

Dear Sir or Madam:

Sensormatic Electronics Corporation, 6600 Congress Avenue, Boca Raton, FL 33487
hereby requests a Class 11 Permissive Change for the this product as set forth in the
Federal Communications Commission’s Rules and Regulations, 47 CFR 2.1043.

The change to this product is to remove certain filter elements in the receiver circuit for
additional gain. No changes were made to the transmitter circuits. Details are in attached
documents.

Since the changes involve the receive circuit, and not the transmit circuit, radiated scans
for spurious emissions were made using a new antenna to be added to the approved
antenna list. For North America, IDA-3100, and IDSM-1000 (without the cosmetic
cover of the IDA-3100), this antenna is the same type and gain as the previous approved
antennas, but with a modified radiating pattern.

Test data is included in application. As the product has more margin and continues to
comply with the rules, we request a Class Il Permissive Change per 47 CFR 2.1043.

Sincerely,

Willan, 4] Bk,

William D. Owsley
Principal EMC Engineer
Compliance Engineering
Tyco / Sensormatic
6600 Congress Ave.
Boca Raton, FL. 33487



